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The Presiding Disciplinary Judge granted a motion for entry of partial default and imposed 
reciprocal discipline, disbarring Donna M. Conroy-Sheard (attorney registration number 
19193), effective August 7, 2019.  
 
This reciprocal discipline case arose out of discipline imposed upon Conroy-Sheard in the 
state of New York based on her criminal conduct. On May 17, 2017, Conroy-Sheard pleaded 
guilty to making false entries to deceive the Federal Deposit Insurance Corporation (“FDIC”) 
and a financial institution in violation of 18 U.S.C. § 1005. She also pleaded guilty to 
conspiring to make false entries to deceive the FDIC and a financial institution, and to 
influence the action of the FDIC by making or inviting reliance on a false statement, 
document, or thing in violation of 18 U.S.C. § 371. As a result of these felony convictions, the 
state of New York disbarred her. 

 
Conroy-Sheard’s misconduct constitutes grounds for reciprocal discipline under 
C.R.C.P. 251.5 and 251.21.  
 
The case file is public per C.R.C.P. 251.31.  
 


